
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden  
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Donations 
DATE:  September 8, 2015 
 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 
School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.   
 
 

Donation # 2015-2016 – 004 
Description:  $500.00   
Given By:  MS Assocation of Colleges & Employees   
Purpose:  N/A 
Site:   Carver        
Presented By: Christy Carroll 
 
 
 

Donation # 2015-2016 – 005 
Description:  $250.00 
Given By:  Renasant Bank   
Purpose:  Rocket Team 
Site:   THS      
Presented By: Tammy Wheeler 
 
 
 

Donation # 2015-2016 – 006 
Description:  $2,000.00  
Given By:  Kiwanis Club of Tupelo   
Purpose:  Farm 2 School- Growing Healthy Waves 
Site:   District       
Presented By: Mary Ann Plasencia 
 
 
 

Donation # 2015-2016 – 007 
Description:  $2,773.37  
Given By:  Lawndale PTO   
Purpose:  Sound System 
Site:   Lawndale       
Presented By: Melissa Thomas 
 
 

Donation # 2015-2016 – 008 
Description:  $3,267.00  
Given By:  Cheerleading Booster Club   
Purpose:  Cheerleading Warm-ups 
Site:   THS       
Presented By: Candy Cook 


